

# Sean Khimani Fahie



Sean Fahie is highly revered as being one of Atlanta's most well rounded, multi-disciplined artist. Utilizing his abilities as a painter, designer, and writer to help cultivate his artistry. In 2014 Fahie received Creative Loafing's annual best of Renaissance Man award. He earned his BFA in Graphic Design and M.A. in Illustration from SCAD. He specializes in print based media with extensive experience in design, illustration, branding, marketing, and apparel. Fahie also has 2 books published and has written one short film and co-produced one full length feature. Sean has been freelancing in Atlanta for the last 8 years.

Born in 1983, St. Croix USVI

## Education

- |             |  |
|-------------|--|
| 2001 - 2004 | B.F.A Graphic Design. Savannah College of Art and Design |
| 2005 - 2007 | M.A. Illustration. Savannah College of Art and Design    |

## Summary

Experienced with creating illustrative graphics and type for T-shirts, Print, business collateral, posters, magazines.

Experienced with marketing through social media and other outlets.

Experienced writer and author.

Familiar with print preparation and production.

Experience with the Adobe Suite. Photoshop, Illustrator, and InDesign

## Experience

- |              |  |
|--------------|--|
| 2018 - Pres. | Designer and Illustrator for Straight to Tell Studios. Open contract as an in house designer and Illustrator for various projects.               |
| 2018 - 2018  | Released third book <i>Chocolate Covered Honey Buns</i> . Wrote and produced third book. Over the Edge Publishing                                |
| 2016 - 2016  | Released second book <i>Letters to Lovers Who Love to Hate Me</i> . Wrote and produced second book/ Over the Edge Publishing                     |
| 2011 - 2011  | Designer and illustrator for MoxieJoe Studios. 6 month contract in house designer creating graphics and illustrations for MoxieJoeStudios.       |
| 2010 - 2012  | Summer Instructor for Whiteford Community Center. Instructor for 2 summers. A summer program for kids, teaching graphic design and illustration. |
| 2011 - Pres. | Freelance illustrator and graphic designer   |

## Publications

- 2018**      *Revision Path Podcast.* Online Interview.  
*Meet Sean Fahie in Cabbagetown.*  
Interview. Voyage ATL.
- 2017**      *City Tours. Artist Sean Fahie Finds Camaraderie on Cabbagetown*  
WABE/NPR Interview. Gabbie Watts.
- 2016**      *Mass Appeal Magazine: Atlanta Issue.*  
Featured Artist and Interview. Peter Relic.
- 2015**      *Film Review: If You Know the Words, Feel Free.*  
Bessie A. Winn-Ateku. Huffington Post.
- Review: Sean Fahie, Artemus Jenkins, and Afropunk tell Atlanta's Story.* Gavin Godfrey. Creative Loafing Atlanta.
- Atlanta Renaissance Man, Sean Faie, Talks Art.*  
Shantay Robinson. Afropunk.com
- Atlanta Renaissance Man Embraces the Lover, Hater Within .*  
Gabbie Watts. WABE 90.1 Atlanta's NPR station.
- Deer, Bear, Wolf Magazine Issue 3.* Featured Artist, and Work.
- Cashew Co. Magazine.* Featured Art Work.
- Switchyards Podcast.* Online interview.
- 2014**      *Review: Women, Wine, and Psalms.* Rodney Carmichael.  
Creative Loafing Atlanta.
- Awarded Atlanta's Renaissance Man 2014.* Best of Atlanta.  
Creative Loafing Atlanta.
- 2011**      *"20 Something".* Featured Artist in documentary on  
Amazon.com
- 2008**      *Savannah College of Art and Design "Illustrious".*  
Savannah, Ga.

## Contact

228 Boulevard SE apt. 2  
Atlanta, Ga 30312

404 482 4241

sean@sfahie.com

www.sfahie.com